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Date: June 25, 2014 
 
Address: One Motorola Plaza Holtsville NY 11742-1300 USA 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
 
Confidentiality Request 
 
Subject: Attestations and Requests for FCC ID: H9PMC18N0 

 
To the Commission:  
 
The transmitter power is fixed at the factory and in the firmware, there are no controls that allow 
the End User to adjust or change the transmitter power beyond what is listed on the FCC Grant, 
this includes 2.4 GHz, channels 12 and 13.  
 
Further, we attest that this device does not support “Ad-Hoc or Peer to Peer on DFS frequencies.  
Further, pursuant to Section 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, and Section 552(b)(4) of the 
Freedom of Information Act, Symbol hereby requests short term confidential treatment of 
information accompanying this Application for Equipment Authorization with FCC ID: 

H9PMC18N0 for Exhibits as outlined below:  

 
1. Internal Photographs  
2. External Photographs  
3. Test Setup Photographs  
4. User’s Manual  
 
The above materials contain images, trade secrets, and proprietary information not customarily 
released to the public prior to offering for sale. The public disclosure of these matters might be 
harmful to Symbol and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.  
 
Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, the Applicant we request 
confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:  
 
EXHIBIT (1) Operational Description  
EXHIBIT (2) Block Diagram  
EXHIBIT (3) Schematic Diagrams  

 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to 

the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide 

unjustified benefits to its competitors. 
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The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this Application and all 

accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application. 

 

We, the undersigned, attest that this device does not support access, by any party (End User or 
Professional Installer), to set the frequency or disable DFS. There are no controls or selections in 
the product firmware that can turn off / disable DFS. The client software and associated drivers will 
not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies without initiation by a master. 

 

We, the undersigned, attest that this device does not support access, by any party (End User or 

Professional Installer) to make adjustments to which channels support active or passive scanning, 

enabling or disabling channels to support Ad-Hoc operations. There are no controls or selections in 

the product firmware that can add or subtract support of these functions on additional channels. 

 

Channel Plan 
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If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don't hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 

 

-------------------------------------------- 

Marco Belli 
Manager - Regulatory Compliance - Worldwide Enterprise Solutions 
+44 1256 484296 
Marco.Belli@motorolasolutions.com 


